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September 18, 2009 
 
 

 

VIA E-FILING AND HAND DELIVERY 
The Honorable Vincent J. Poppiti 
Special Master 
Fox Rothschild LLP                        
Citizens Bank Center 
919 North Market Street, Suite 1300 
Wilmington, DE 19899-2323 

Re: Advanced Micro Devices, Inc., et al. v. Intel Corporation, et al., C.A. No. 
05-441-JJF, Paul v. Intel Corporation, C.A. 05-485; In re Intel 
Corporation, C.A. No. 05-MD-1717-JJF Deposition of Intel and Possible 
Telephonic Attendance By the Special Master    

Dear Special Master Poppiti:   

 It is my understanding that AMD has agreed with Intel to depose D. Bruce Sewell on 
September 29, 2009 regarding certain deposition topics.  These topics include Intel's anticipation 
of litigation (Topic 1), knowledge of regulatory investigations (Topic 2), and preservation issues 
for specified Intel custodians (Topic 10).  Further, Intel has designated Brandon Leatha as an 
additional witness on one aspect of Topic 10.  The total time allotted for deposition on these 
topics is 5 hours and they are to start at 1:00 p.m., EST, on September 29. 

 We informed Intel through its counsel that we intended to ask Your Honor to attend the 
deposition telephonically, if your schedule permits, in order to rule on any objections or disputes.  
Intel, through Mr. Horwitz, also requests that Your Honor participate.  It is our recollection that 
the possibility of Your Honor participating in certain depositions by telephone was mentioned in 
the past without opposition by either party. 

 For these reasons, AMD and Intel jointly request that Your Honor attend the deposition 
set for the afternoon of September 29th  by telephone. 

Respectfully, 
 
/s/ Frederick L. Cottrell, III 
 
Frederick L. Cottrell, III (#2555) 
Cottrell@rlf.com 
  

FLC, III/afg 
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cc: Clerk of the Court (By Electronic Filing) 
 Richard L. Horwitz, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail) 
 James L. Holzman, Esq. (Via Electronic Mail) 
  


